Central Electric Interconnection Agreement
https://www.cemcpower.com/solar-interconnection-agreemen/99/
Name: Kyle Thompson

1. This Agreement is for New Generating Facility
2. Interconnection
Manufacturer Model Name and Number
LG Electronics, LG365N1C-A6, 21
Nameplate Maximum Generator Capacity
6.09
Nameplate Maximum Inverter Rating
6.09
Nameplate Output Power Rating in kw (Summer)
7.67
Nameplate Maximum Power Rating in kw (Winter)
7.67

(d) The point of interconnection between Member and Company hereunder will be:
the utility meter
(e) Generating Facility Rate: (Choose one)

Small Consumer Owned Generator (Rider SCOG), Single meter installation; member intends to
utilize generation within the home; any excess generation will be paid at published rate

Solar Company:

Company Name: Sunpro Solar
Contact Person: Erin Peake
Contact Phone Number: 803-280-0806
Installer Name: Erin Peake
Member Signature:

Kyle Thompson

Name: Kyle Thompson

Phone number:

Account Number: 316001

Date:

SUBMIT



Jennifer Brock

From: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 8:06 AM

To: Kimberly Peake

Subject: FW: Interconnection- Kyle Thompson Acct. 100530-001

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution when responding, clicking, and/or downloading attachments.
Good morning,

We have all the info we need. Please let me know when the project is complete so we can reprogram the meter for
solar installation.

Thank You,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative
Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com

Membership Corporation
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From: Osentoski, Ryley

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 11:16 AM

To: kpeake@theprocompanies.com

Subject: FW: Interconnection- Kyle Thompson Acct. 100530-001

Good morning Erin,

Our Small Consumer-Owned Generation Rider is not signed by member and our new updated agreement can be found
on the website. Member is now suppose to fill this portion out themselves. It also states that (Only for New Generating
Facility) Central EMC Member has completed PVwatts.gov solar calculator and scheduled an appointment

at lowcarbon@cemcpower.com to speak with a Central EMC representative to review findings. Here is the link to our
webpage https://www.cemcpower.com/solar-interconnection-agreemen/99/

Thanks,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative
Central Electric Membership Corporation



128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332
Office: (919) 708-1639
Website: CEMCPower.com

£~ Central Electric

Membership Corporation

" A Touchstone Energy* Coopeeative ‘_1;‘

From: Kimberly Peake <kpeake@theprocompanies.com>
Date: June 25, 2021 at 1:02:46 PM EDT

To: "Albright, Jody" <Albright/@cemcpower.com>

Cc: EAST_IA <east ia@theprocompanies.com>

Subject: Interconnection- Kyle Thompson Acct. 100530-001

Good Afternoon Jody,
| have attached the interconnection documents for the following:

Kyle Thompson
Acct. 100530-001

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks, and have a wonderful day!
Erin Peake

Erin peake

Utilities Coordinator

Sunpro Solar | gosunpro.com<http://gosunpro.com/>

Direct: 803-280-0806
kpeake@theprocompanies.com<mailto:kpeake@theprocompanies.com>
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message. If you have any questions concerning this message please contact
Central EMC or the sender.




